



TADEO DONEGANA

BRAUNSCHWEIG

DATA ANALYST

I am a motivated data analyst who brings a unique combination of technical expertise and business knowledge to every challenge.

My technical skillset includes proficiency in technologies such as Python, R, Java, C++, MySQL, PowerBI, Tableau, Numpy, Pandas, Scikit-learn, as well as spreadsheet tools like Excel.

I consider myself a proactive, communicative, and curious person who is always willing to dive into new challenges to make meaningful discoveries that add value to the company.

• EXPERIENCE

Data Analyst

KUDO, Nov. 2022 - Present

- Developed several dashboards using Tableau as the main business intelligence tool.
- Created documentation for different datasets to provide cleaner and more organized data access for various internal departments.
- Worked with financial data to help reduce costs and increase profit margins.
- Provided analyses aimed at reducing the customer churn rate, including several cohort analyses and more.

Student Advocate

IBM, Oct. 2021 - Jan. 2022

- 4-month intensive program designed to equip university students with the latest tools and techniques in fields such as Data Science, Machine Learning, Cloud, DevOps and more.

• RELEVANT PROJECTS

Ayumapp - A mobile app to help homeless people

Mobile application, Jul. 2019 - Aug. 2020

- Ayumapp was a free mobile application with the aim to help homeless people from all around the globe.
- Ayumapp reached more than 10,000 downloads worldwide and was featured in the media ([TRT World](#), [Infobae](#) and others).

Datacamp award - FIUBA Dataton 2022

Best dashboard design, Jun. 2022

- Our team won the Datacamp Award for the best dashboard design at the FIUBA 2022 DATATON, powered by Mercado Libre, Media.Monks, ZS | Medullan, Cirque du Soleil Entertainment Group and DataCamp.
- You can find our team work [here](#).

• EDUCATION

Universidad de Palermo

BSc in Artificial Intelligence, Aug. 2022 - Present

- 33% of the career completed.

Universidad Nacional del Centro de la Provincia de Buenos Aires

Systems Engineering, Mar. 2020 - Jul. 2022

- GPA: 8.84/10
- Non finished, 40% of the career completed. (Transferred to University Of Palermo)

• CONTACT

Phone: +54 9 (2284)692602

Email: tadeodonegana@gmail.com

Website: tadeodonegana.com

Location: Tandil, Buenos Aires, Argentina

• LANGUAGES

Spanish

Native

English

Very fluent

German

Basic

• REFERENCES

Nicolás Costa

Data Scientist Manager - KUDO

Phone: +54 9 3517 63-6643

Email: ncosta90@gmail.com